
TO: Public Health & Safety Committee 

FROM: John Doan, City Administrator 

DATE: February 8, 2022 

SUBJECT: Tumwater HOPES Update 
 

 
1) Recommended Action: 

 
No action required. This is a briefing only.  

 

 
2) Background: 

 
Janine Koffel, Tumwater HOPES Coalition Coordinator with Thurston County Public Health 
and Social Services, will provide a brief update on Tumwater HOPES. Tumwater HOPES 
continues to promote the health and wellbeing of children, teens and families in partnership 
with Tumwater Parks and Recreation, Bush and Tumwater middle schools, ASHHO, and 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Thurston County through evidence-based and innovative 
programs. 

 

 
3) Policy Support: 
 

VISION | MISSION | BELIEFS 

 Opportunity | We seize opportunities to improve our community’s social, environmental, 
and economic well-being. We endeavor to realize positive opportunities in adverse 
situations and periods of change. 

 
Strategic Priorities and Goals 2021 – 2026 

 Build a Community Recognized for Quality, Compassion and Humanity 
o Expand partnerships and collaborations with the School District and targeted 

providers to improve and strengthen social service networks. 

 Provide and Sustain Quality Public Safety Services 
o Focus on healthy youth initiatives such as tobacco and vape cessation and 

prevention. 
 

 
4) Alternatives: 
 

This is a briefing only.  
 

 
5) Fiscal Notes: 

 
There is no cost associated with this update. 

 

 
6) Attachments: 

 
None. 


